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September 18,2003

Burt Neubome, Legal Director
Brennan Center for Justice
l6l Avenue of the Americas, 126 Floor
New York, New York 10013

Dear Professor Neubome:

Upon e-mailing to Deborah Goldberg the enclosed September 16fr memo addressed to her and toAllan Sobel' American Judicature Society's Vice President and Director, I received..an automatic
response" that she is "out of the office and unable to retrieve e-mail September l4-2g-.

RE: Advancing Long-overdue Non-Partisan, Good-Government Reform of
F ial Selecti

l6th

I
,l
fl
I
Ito you' Indeed, as the Brennan Center's Legal Director, who participated as a member of the TaskForce on Judicial Selection of The Constitution Project (then known as "Citizens for Independent

Courts"), it is more appropriate that the Brennan Center's response to the septemfer i;6;;;
come from you, rather than Ms. Goldberg. Further, and as reflected by my unresponded4o
February 21, 2001 and May 23, 20ol letters to you (posted on cJA,s website,www'iudqewatch.orq'. "Correspondence: 

Organizations-Brennan"Centel,), you are even morefamiliar than she with CJA's meticulous, lully-documented work-product discussed in theSeptember 16ft memo.

Enclosures 
\ 

<

cc:AIlanSobeI/AmericarrJudicatureSocie*,^,"o",#r7\
All indicated recipients of CJA,s September 16ft riemo
Deborah Goldberg, Esq.rBrennan center [deborah. goldberg@nyu. edu]
Kele wil liams, Esq. /Brennan center [ker e. wi il i amr@ny". "Juj

BY FAX: 212-995-4550 07 paees)



-AOL.COM I Message View

subj: Advancing Long-overdue Non-partisan, Good-Gov,t Reform of Judicial
Selection/Confi rmation. Etc.

Date: 911812003 I l:39:48 AIri Eastern Daylight Time
From: Judgewatchers
To:
Cc:

Page I ofl

asobel@ajs.org, deborah.goldber .edu, kele.williams@n
File:9-l8-03-neuborne.doc,s.l6.b3-ajs.b'6iln^dil,q-1o@3.nader,etc.doc

Dear Profesaor Neuborne,

The attached has already been faxed to you -- and rcquires your expeditious
attention and response.

Elena Sassower,  Coordinator
Center for .fudicial Accountabil ity, Inc. (c.tA)
9L4-42L-L200
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